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Minnesota State Planning Agency 
101 Capitol Square Building 
550 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
Phone <6J 2) 296-2557 

December 18, 1981 

TO: Jo Ann Silver 

FROM: 

Secretary of State's Office 

R. Thomas Gillaspy /<. -;j,'-A'W'-.-- ){l~ 
State Demographer I \ 

SUBJECT: Cities Over 5,000 With Population Increases,. January 1, 1980 through 
December 31, 1981 

The following Minnesota cities with over 5,000 population, according to the 
1980 Census, have increased population resulting from Minnesota Municipal Board 
(MMB) orders : 

Date MMB· O:r.:der City County current Pop. 

June 24, 1980 OA-132-3 Morris Stevens 5,385 

July 23, 1980 OA-134-1 Albert Lea Freeborn 19,435 

September 19, 1980 A-3496 & Stillwater Washington 12,322 
October 10, 1981 A-3843 Stillwater Washington 

November 4, 1980 A-3711 Internat'l Falls Koochiching 5,671 

Jan .. 1 & Nov. 26 A-2456(0A- Hutchinson McLeod 9,330 
1980 and 15, 16 & 17) 

September 29 , 1981 

No Minnesota cities moved from the 11under 5,000" to the "over 5,000" category, 
as a result of Municipal Board action, between January 1, 1980 and December 31, 1981. 
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